
Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -1- 
 

3I hereby certify that the following agenda 
was posted at least 72 hours prior to the time 
of the meeting so noticed below at 24251 Los   
Alisos Boulevard, Lake Forest, California.  

 
 

     
Robert R. Hill, Secretary of the  
El Toro Water District and the Board of        
Directors thereof  
 
  

        

AGENDA 
 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ENGINEERING COMMITTEE MEETING  
AND 

FINANCE/INSURANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

May 21, 2019 
 

7:30 a.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Director Freshley 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director Gaskins 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATION – PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Committee at this time or they may reserve 
this opportunity with regard to an item on the agenda until said item is discussed by 
the Committee.  Comments on other items will be heard at the time set aside for 
“COMMENTS REGARDING NON-AGENDA ITEMS.”  The public will identify 
themselves when called on and limit their comments to three minutes. 
 
ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 
Determine need and take action to agendize items(s) which arose subsequent to the 
posting of the Agenda. (ROLL CALL VOTE: Adoption of this recommendation requires 
a two-thirds vote of the Board members present, or, if less than two-thirds of the Board 
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present.) 
 
1. Quarterly Review of the District’s 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan 

(Reference Material Included) 
 



Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -2- 
 

A HighMark representative will review and comment on the investment 
performance of the District’s 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. 

 
2. Resolution No. 19-5-1 Adopting the Eighth Amendment to the District’s 

Bylaws (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will review and comment on the Eighth Amendment to the District’s 
Bylaws. 

 
Recommended Action:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors 1) 
adopt Resolution No. 19-5-1 effective May 21, 2019, and 2) authorize and 
direct the Secretary or his delegate to record the Eighth Amendment to the 
District’s Bylaws with the Orange County Recorder’s Office. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-5-1 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
ADOPTING THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT TO 

THE DISTRICT’S BYLAWS 

 
3. Resolution No. 19-5-2 adding a Standing Water Quality (WQ) Committee 

and Modifying Standing Committee and External Organization Board/Staff 
Assignments (Reference Material Included) 

 
The Board President will review and comment on Resolution No. 19-5-2 adding 
a Standing Water Quality (WQ) Committee and Modifying Standing Committee 
and External Organization Board/Staff Assignments for the balance of Calendar 
Year 2019, effective May 21,  2019. 

 
Recommended Action:  The Board of Directors will consider adopting 
Resolution No. 19-5-2, effective May 21, 2019. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-5-2 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
ADDING A STANDING WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE AND 
MODIFYING STANDING AND EXTERNAL ORGANIZATION 

BOARD AND STAFF ASSIGNEMENTS FOR THE BALANCE OF 2019 
EFFECTIVE MAY 21, 2019 

 
4. Appointment Process and timeline for OC LAFCO Regular and Alternate 

Special District Member Seats (Reference Material Included) 
 

One of two OC LAFCO Regular Special District Member seats was vacated on 
April 10, 2019.  The expiration date of this term is June 30, 2020.  If the 
incumbent Alternate Special District member decides to run and is elected to 



Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -3- 
 

the regular Special District Seat, the alternate seat will also be open.  The OC 
LAFCO Executive Officer will accept nominations for both the regular and 
alternate seats.  Nominations and the Declaration of Qualification to Vote for 
designating the authorized regular and alternate voting member of ETWD must 
be received by OC LAFCO no later than 3 PM on Friday, June 7, 2019.  Ballots 
will be emailed to all Special District presiding officers/designees on June 17, 
2019.  Ballots due to OC LAFCO on July 19, 2019. 

     
Recommended Action:  Staff recommends that the Board of Directors 1) 
consider submitting a candidate’s name for the Regular and Alternate Seats 
and 2) complete and submit the Declaration of Qualification to Vote for 
designating the authorized regular voting member and the alternate voting 
member for ETWD, for this appointment process. 

 
ENGINEERING COMMITTEE 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(All matters under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion unless a Board 
member or a member of the public requests separate action or discussion on a specific 
item) 
 
5. Consider approving the April 23, 2019 Engineering Committee meeting 

minutes. 
 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM TODAY’S ENGINEERING 

COMMITTEE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
The Board will discuss items removed from today’s Engineering Committee 
Consent Calendar requiring further discussion. 
 
Recommended Action: The Board will be requested to approve the items 
removed from today’s consent Calendar. 
 
ENGINEERING ACTION ITEMS 
 
 There are no action items. 
 
ENGINEERING GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
6. El Toro Water District Capital Project Status Report  
 (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will review and comment on the El Toro Water District Capital Project 
Status Report.  

 



Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -4- 
 

7. Engineering Items Discussed at Various Conferences and 
Meetings (Oral Report) 

 
 The Committee will discuss any pertinent Engineering items discussed at 

Conferences.  
 
COMMENTS REGARDING NON-AGENDA ENGINEERING COMMITTEE ITEMS 
 
CLOSE ENGINEERING COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
FINANCE/INSURANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Vice President Monin 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(All matters under the Consent Calendar will be approved by one motion unless a Board 
member or a member of the public requests separate action or discussion on a specific 
item) 
 
8. Consider approving the April 11, 2019 Board Budget Workshop 

meeting minutes 
 

Consider approving the April 23, 2019 Finance Committee 
meeting minutes 

 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM TODAY’S FINANCE COMMITTEE 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
The Board will discuss items removed from today’s Finance Committee Consent 
Calendar requiring further discussion. 
 
Recommended Action: The Board will be requested to approve the items 
removed from today’s consent Calendar. 
 
FINANCIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 
9. Financial Package - Authorization to Approve Bills for Consideration 

dated May 21, 2019 and Receive and File Financial Statements as of 
April 30, 2019 (Reference Material Included) 

 
The Board will consider approving the Bills for Consideration dated May 21, 
2019 and Receive and File Financial Statements as of April 30, 2019. 
 
Recommended Action:  Staff recommends that the Board 1) approve, ratify 
and confirm payment of those bills as set forth in the schedule of bills for 



Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -5- 
 

consideration dated May 21, 2019, and 2) receive and file the Financial 
Statements for the period ending April 30, 2019. 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
10. Internship Program (Oral Report) 
 

Staff will review and comment on the District’s practices with regards to periodic 
utilization of Interns to meet and/or assist in carrying out certain District projects 
and programs.  Currently the District has no written Internship Policy.   
Discussion will include determining whether a written Policy memorializing 
current and future Internship practices should be developed for Board 
review/consideration and possibly added to the District’s Employee Handbook. 

 
11. 2019/20 Proposition 218 Notice Distribution/Qualified Protest 

Communications (Oral Report) 
 

Staff will provide a status report on the 2019/20 Proposition 218 Notice 
distribution and any Qualified Protest Communications received. 

 
12. Tiered Water Usage and Revenue Tracking (Reference Material Included) 
 

Staff will review and comment on monthly and year to date Tiered Water Usage 
and Revenue tracking. 

 
COMMENTS REGARDING NON-AGENDA FIC ITEMS 
 
CLOSE FINANCE AND INSURANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

ATTORNEY REPORT  
 
CLOSED SESSION 

  

At this time the Board will go into Closed Session as follows: 
 

1. In accordance with Government Code Section 54956.96 in order to receive, 
discuss, and/or take action concerning information obtained by the District's 
representative pertaining to a closed session of the South Orange County 
Wastewater Authority ("SOCWA"), a joint powers agency. 

 

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 (b) (1),  to discuss and/or consider 
the appointment/employment of an Acting General Manager effective following Mr. 
Hill’s scheduled retirement. 

 
REGULAR SESSION 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (Legal Counsel) 
 
          Mr. Granito will provide an oral report on the Closed Session. 



Engineering/FIC Committee 

May 21, 2019 -6- 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT TO 7:30 a.m., Tuesday, June 25, 2019. 

 
The agenda material for this meeting is available to the public at the District's Administrative Office, which is 
located at 24251 Los Alisos Blvd., Lake Forest, Ca. 92630. If any additional material related to an open session 
agenda item is distributed to all or a majority of the board of directors after this agenda is posted, such material 
will be made available for immediate public inspection at the same location. 
 
Request for Disability-Related Modifications or Accommodations 
 
If you require any disability-related accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate 
in this public meeting, please telephone the District's Recording Secretary, Polly Welsch at (949) 837-7050, 
extension 225 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to said meeting.  If you prefer, your request may be submitted in 
writing to El Toro Water District, P.O. Box 4000, Laguna Hills, California 92654, Attention: Polly Welsch. 





















































































































































April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 1 

 
  MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
ENGINEERING COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
April 23, 2019 

 
 
 Director Freshley called the Meeting of the Engineering Committee to order at 

7:30 a.m. on April 23, 2019. 

 Vice President Monin led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

Present at today’s meeting were Committee Members JOSE F. VERGARA, 

MARK MONIN, KATHRYN FRESHLEY, and MIKE GASKINS. 

Also present were DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Assistant General Manager/District 

Engineer, JUDY CIMORELL, Human Resources Manager, NEELY SHAHBAKHTI, 

Finance Manager/Controller, NANCY LAURSEN, Accountant/Insurance Administrator, 

RICK OLSON, Operations Superintendent, BOBBY YOUNG, Project Engineer, 

GILBERT J. GRANITO, General Counsel, POLLY WELSCH, Recording Secretary, BILL 

MOORHEAD, MWND Director, and CAROL MOORE, Laguna Woods City Council. 

ROBERT R. HILL, General Manager/Secretary, was absent. 

Oral Communication/Public Comment 

 Mr. Bill Moorhead introduced himself as a Director on the Board at Moulton 

Niguel Water District (MNWD).   He further stated that he is also a Principal Water 

Engineer for the City of Anaheim.   

Mr. Moorhead stated that he is a liaison between MNWD and ETWD, and will be 

attending more of our meetings.  He commented on an infrastructure program, and the 

possibility of partnering on some projects with MNWD. 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 2 

Items Received too Late to be Agendized 

Director Freshley asked if there were any items received too late to be 

agendized.  Mr. Cafferty replied no. 

Action Item 

Resolution No. 19-4-1 Adopting the Eighth Amendment to the District’s Bylaws 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the package includes draft amended bylaws  intended to 

reflect direction from the Board at a recent Strategic Planning meeting regarding 

Succession of Board Officers.   

 Director Gaskins stated that he read the amended bylaws and feels that they 

capture what was discussed. 

 Chairman Freshley stated that page 4, item #5 & #6, Order of Succession states 

that there is no voting, and she feels that is inappropriate.   She further stated that the 

Vice President should not automatically move up to President without a Board vote. 

 Chairman Freshley stated that the Vice President may not have the ability to lead 

the agency, nor want to hold the responsibility of being the Board President.   

 President Vergara stated that the Board could vote to take action to skip over a 

Board member for the President position. 

 Vice President Monin stated that any vote to skip a Board member’s succession 

should be unanimous. 

 Mr. Granito stated that staff will require additional time to amend the bylaws to 

include a voting process. 

 Ms. Moore stated that she also feels it should not be an automatic succession 

form Vice President to President without a voting of the Board members. 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 3 

 President Vergara stated that the reason this change came about was because 

the President position was not challenged for many years, and each Board member 

should have the opportunity to be a leader, if they desire to. 

 Chairman Freshley commented on the Schedule 1 that she was “appointed” to 

the Board in July 2018 and “elected” in November 2018.  Staff will amend the Schedule 

1 to reflect this correction. 

 Chairman Freshley asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  President Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Director Gaskins, and 

unanimously carried across the Board to send the bylaws back to General Counsel and 

Management staff to modify the Order of Succession of the Board to include a voting 

procedure for the positions of Vice President and President. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Gaskins  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 
Engineering Committee 

Consent Calendar 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the March 26, 2019 Engineering 

Committee meeting. 

 Director Freshley asked for a Motion. 
 
 Motion:   President Vergara made a Motion, seconded by Vice President Monin, 

and unanimously carried across the Board to approve the Consent Calendar. 

 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 4 

 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 Director Gaskins  aye 
 
Engineering Action Items 
 
Aliso Creek Lift Station Skid Pump and Trailer Mounted Emergency Pump 
 
 Mr. Cafferty stated that originally these were two separate line items in the 

Budget that have been combined into a single project.   Mr. Olson stated that the two 

pumps are identical and the only difference between a skid-mounted pump and a 

portable trailer-mounted pump is what it’s attached to.   He further stated that the trailer-

mounted pump will stay in the same spot connected and adds flexibility in case of an 

emergency someplace else. 

 Mr. Olson stated that Northline and Aliso Creek lift stations are the two largest in 

the system.   He further stated that the pumps include sound attenuated enclosures and 

comply with current AQMD regulations. 

 Vice President Monin asked about the price difference between the two pumps.  

Mr. Olson replied that the price difference is very small as the trailer is a minimal cost of 

approximately $1,000. 

 Chairman Freshley asked if there are standardized points of connection.  Mr. 

Olson replied that the pumps and connection hoses and fittings were selected to 

accommodate the sewer lift stations with different  flow characteristics, suction lines, 

and discharge lines. 

 Mr. Olson stated that some of the equipment may be housed at the station, and 

others will be kept mobile. 

 Chairman Freshley asked for a Motion. 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 5 

  
 Motion;   Vice President Monin made a Motion, seconded by Director Gaskins, 

and unanimously carried across the Board to authorize the District’s General Manager 

to (1) issue a purchase order contract to Rain for Rent in the amount of $208,588.60 for 

purchase of two 173 HP pumps, (2) enter into a contract with S.S. Mechanical in the 

amount $45,175.00 for installation of the pump at the Aliso Creek Lift Station, and (3) 

issue a purchase order contract to Rain for Rent in the amount of $19,242.34 for the 

purchase of pipes hoses and fittings for the portable, trailer mounted pump.   

 Roll Call Vote: 
 
 Director Gaskins  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 
 
Engineering General Information Items 
 
Capital Project Status Report 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that Bobby Young will report on some of the Capital Projects. 

Oso Lift Station Project 

 Mr. Young stated that we are still in a holding pattern, but making progress as the 

City of Laguna Woods is working with the County who believe they have all of the 

information they need for the lease amendment approval at an upcoming Board of 

Supervisors meeting.   Mr. Cafferty stated that we are ready to go out to bid as soon as 

the land issue is resolved. 

 Chairman Freshley asked how long the project will take to complete.  Mr. Young 

replied that completion is estimated at 6 months, which depends on mitigation issues 

such as bird nesting season. 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 6 

 Chairman Freshley asked if this station has an emergency generator.  Mr. 

Cafferty replied yes, it is tested weekly and can run 24 hours without refueling. 

Phase II Recycled Water Distribution System Expansion Project 

 Mr. Young stated that staff is working with the County and State for approval of 

the retrofit plans.  He further stated that they are asking to see mini phases of the plan 

for their review process, but once we are ready to go out to bid, it will be one complete 

package. 

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Feasibility Study & Alternatives Analysis 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that in order to allow time for staff to provide comments on a 

draft report to MC Engineering, as well as evaluate data from a meter pilot study, staff 

anticipates bringing the results to the Board in May. 

Poseidon Huntington Beach Ocean Desal Project 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that OCWD has requested a soft commitment quantifying 

potential participation in the Poseidon Project in the form of an MOU.   He further stated 

that OCWD drafted an MOU that staff and General Counsel are reviewing. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that staff is doing analysis to see if this project is feasible for 

ETWD. 

 Chairman Freshley asked when we would have an answer on this project.  Mr. 

Cafferty replied that we should have a decision in May or June. 

Engineering Items Discussed at Various Conferences and Meetings 

 There were no comments. 

Comments Regarding Non-Agenda Engineering Committee Items 

 There were no comments. 



April 23, 2019 

Engineering Committee Minutes 7 

Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, the following motion 

was duly made and passed. 

 Motion:  Director Gaskins made a Motion, seconded by Vice President Monin 

and unanimously carried that today’s meeting be adjourned at 8:28 o’clock a.m. to 

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 7:30 o’clock a.m. at the District’s Administrative Offices at 

24251 Los Alisos Blvd, Lake Forest, CA.  92630. 

 Roll Call: 

Vice President Monin aye 
 Director Gaskins  aye 
 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
  
POLLY WELSCH 
Recording Secretary 

 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
JOSE F. VERGARA, President 
of the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 

 



 
 
 
 
 

CAPITAL PROJECT / EQUIPMENT STATUS REPORT 
 

May, 2019 
 
 
I  Oso Lift Station Improvement Project 
 

The project design is complete.  
 
The project design requires the expansion of the site by ten feet on the east side of the 
property.  The proposed lot line adjustment from the City of Laguna Woods will need 
to be approved by the County of Orange due to an existing lease agreement between 
the City and the County relative to the Woods End Wilderness Preserve/Laguna 
Coast Wilderness Park.  It is staff’s understanding that the County will recommend 
the lease amendment to the Board of Supervisors for approval at the Board of 
Supervisors meeting on June 25.  
 
The City recently identified an additional agreement between the City of Laguna 
Woods and the State Coastal Conservancy that will require approval from the 
Coastal Conservancy for the property transfer.  The City of Laguna Woods, as the 
signatory to the agreement, contacted the Coastal Conservancy to seek the necessary 
approval. The Coastal Conservancy requested a description of the project benefits to 
justify the proposed property transfer.  District staff provided the requested benefits 
description.  The City of Laguna Woods continues to engage the Coastal Conservancy 
staff to facilitate the approval.  Recent discussions between the City and the Coastal 
Conservancy suggest they seem to agree that an arrangement for the transfer can be 
made.  Currently the City is working with the Coastal Conservancy to define the value 
of the property while the Coastal Conservancy works with their attorney to determine 
what type of agreement will be necessary to effectuate the property transfer. 
 
District staff continues to work with Moulton Niguel Water District regarding the 
plans and Agreement for the proposed emergency overflow connection from the Oso 
Lift Station to the MNWD sewer collection system near the station.  
 
Staff is prepared to bid the project once the property acquisition is finalized. 

 
 
II  Phase II Recycled Water Distribution System Expansion Project 
 

Staff is working with the State and County to finalize plan check 
comments.  Staff met both the County and the State in an effort to facilitate 
and expedite the approval of the retrofit plans. Following the meeting staff 
submitted revised plans and subsequently a further revision after receiving 
comments from the County.  Staff has been aggressively performing site 
coverage tests to best prepare for State and County required testing prior to 
construction. It is anticipated that close coordination with the County will take 
place during testing, before site conversion can take place. 

 



Capital Project Status Report 
May, 2019 
Page 2 
 

Staff is preparing to bid a retrofit project including the East Side system and 
certain sites in the West Side System. The project will go out to bid 
simultaneously while receiving plan approval from County and State 
Health.  The remaining sites in the West Side System will be handled 
separately due to unique characteristics that could result in the designation of 
the sites as “dual-plumbed” as defined in Title 22.   
 
District Staff is working with the staff at Village Management Services to 
facilitate the execution of the “Recycled Water On-Site Conversion Entry 
License Agreement” for Third and United. These Agreements will provide 
authorization for the District’s contractor to construct the retrofits on the 
private property. 

   
 
III Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Feasibility Study & Alternatives 

Analysis 
 

Staff is reviewing the revised report submitted by MC Engineering incorporating 
staff comments. The revised report includes the results from a meter replacement and 
technology pilot study.  Staff anticipates presenting the results of the AMI feasibility 
analysis to the Board in June of 2019. 

 
 
IV  Laboratory Certification Update 
 

Staff’s work with SOCWA to complete the proficiency training that will allow ETWD 
lab personnel to perform work in the SOCWA lab under the SOCWA ELAP 
certification is nearly complete. 
 
ELAP Staff recently conducted an on-site assessment at the ETWD lab.  The ELAP 
staff was generally complimentary of the ETWD lab staff.  Staff is waiting for the 
assessor’s report.  Staff anticipates the issuance of a permit in the next 2 to 3 months. 
  

 
V  South Orange County Supply and System Reliability Projects 

 
A. Baker Water Treatment Product Water Conveyance Options 

 
MNWD is continuing the property appraisal process to facilitate the 
acquisition of the property for new turnout on the South County Pipeline that 
would include a turnout connection dedicated to the ETWD Baker supply. 
MNWD has verbally indicated they are prepared to continue the temporary 
conveyance of water through the Los Alisos interconnection until such time 
that the permanent conveyance facilities are complete. MNWD recently 
indicated they are planning to schedule a meeting with ETWD staff to discuss 
the details of the proposed turnout facility. 
 
 
 



Capital Project Status Report 
May, 2019 
Page 3 
 

 
There have been discussions about the possibility of storing water in Irvine 
Lake that could be used to sustain 60 days of supply to the Baker Plant in the 
event of an interruption of raw water supply from MWD.  IRWD is working 
with Serrano Water District to work out details of the potential storage 
opportunity.  Issues under consideration include the on-going costs of water 
lost due to evaporation and any overflows as well as capital and maintenance 
costs associated with the use of the Irvine Lake facilities.  IRWD will convene 
a meeting of the Baker Partners in the near future to discuss the details of a 
proposal for the potential use of Irvine Lake for emergency storage. 
 

B.         Poseidon HB Ocean Desalination Project 
 
OCWD has executed a Term Sheet with Poseidon Resources to investigate and 
consider the project. However, OCWD has not ultimately committed to 
receiving and paying for the Poseidon water. 
 
Poseidon indicates they expect to be before the Santa Ana Regional Water 
Quality Board for consideration of their NPDES Permit renewal in the Spring 
of 2019 and before the Coastal Commission in the Fall of 2019.  The feasibility 
of the project remains contingent upon obtaining all regulatory and 
environmental approvals/permits along with approval of Met LRP funding 
based on $475/AF over 15 years. 
 
ETWD hosted a meeting on January 31st where OCWD and Poseidon 
presented to ETWD, SMWD, CLB, MNWD and IRWD more detail with 
regards to conveyance alternatives to deliver HB product water to South 
County along with more definitive Treatment Plant and Distribution costs 
specifically for South County Agencies.  Total Net Project Unit Cost inclusive 
of a MWD LRP Subsidy of $475/AF to deliver 10 MGD to SOC is estimated to 
be $2,125/AF and to deliver 20 MGD to SOC is estimated to be $1,825/AF. 
 
OCWD is now requesting that any agency wanting to participate in the 
Poseidon project execute an MOU.  The MOU will not represent a contractual 
commitment to the project, but it will require approval by governing boards. 
In light of the considerable time, money and effort OCWD anticipates 
expending to finalize a project distribution plan OCWA believes an MOU will 
give them greater confidence in knowing which agencies are serious about the 
project and ultimately negotiating and considering a final water purchase 
agreement. 
 
OCWA has drafted an MOU for review and comment by interested agencies 
with a desire to have an MOU executed by the end of July. Staff is reviewing 
draft MOU as well as the available information regarding the project. Staff 
proposes to present an analysis of the project to the ETWD Board in the next 
few months.     
 
 
 



Capital Project Status Report 
May, 2019 
Page 4 
 

 
 
Tentative overall project schedule: 
 
RWQCB    Spring 2019 
Coastal Commission   Fall 2019 
MWD LRP    Mid 2020 
Design, Bidding, Construction 2024/25 
 
 

 



F.Y. 2018/19 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT AND REFURBISHMENT PROGRAM BUDGET ITEMS  > $50,000
BOARD APPROVAL SCHEDULE

 Project Description Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Budget
Estimate

Board 
Approved 

Cost

2018/19 Capital Projects

1 Recycled Water Phase II - Retrofits E E E P P P P P P P BP A $700,000

2 Replace R-6 Sodium Hypochlorite Tanks (CO) B A C C $210,000 $163,257

3 Oso Lift Station Improvement Project (CO) E/CQ E/CQ E/CQ CQ CQ Construction Deferred to 2019/20 Fiscal Year $1,000,000

4 Aliso Creek Lift Station Skid Pump and Piping E E E E B B B A R $200,000 $198,006

5 Reconstruct (West Side) Drainage Swayle at the Holding Pond E E E $68,250

6 AMR / AMI Implementation RFP A E E E E E E E E E BP $200,000 $64,550

7 Master Plan Update (CO) RFP RFP RFP RFP $350,000

8 Old Treatment Plant / Clear Well Demo ET ET ET ET ET ET ET ET RFP RFP $400,000

2018/19 Capital Equipment

1 8-inch Trailer Mounted Emergency Pump E E E E B B B B A R $85,000 $85,000

2 300-375KW Emergency Generator Trailer E E A R $175,000 $142,024

Total $3,388,250 $652,837

E = Engineering/Study R = Receive RFP = Request for Proposal Evaluate
C = Construction P = Permit B = Bid Monitoring
O = Order CQ = CEQA A = Approve by Board BP = Board Presentation

N = Negotiate CO = Carry Over 5/17/2019

ET =
M =



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -1- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD BUDGET WORKSHOP MEETING 
OF THE 

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
 

April 11, 2019 
 
 

 President Vergara called the meeting of the Board Budget Committee of the 

Board of Directors of the ELTORO WATER DISTRICT to order at 7:30 o'clock a.m. on 

April 11, 2019 at the El Toro Water District Administrative Offices, 24251 Los Alisos 

Boulevard, Lake Forest, California.   

 President Vergara led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

 Directors JOSE F. VERGARA, MARK MONIN, KATHRYN FRESHLEY, and 

MIKE GASKINS were present.   

  NEELY SHAHBAKHTI, Finance Manager/Controller, was absent. 

 Also present were ROBERT R. HILL, General Manager, DENNIS P. 

CAFFERTY, Assistant General Manager/District Engineer, JUDY CIMORELL, Human 

Resources Manager, GIL GRANITO, General Counsel, and POLLY WELSCH, 

Recording Secretary. 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - PUBLIC COMMENT 

 President Vergara stated that at this time members of the public may address 

the Board or they may reserve this opportunity with regard to an item on the agenda, 

until said item is discussed by the Board later in the meeting.   

There were no comments received. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The Committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the April 1, 2019 Budget 

Committee #2 meeting. 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -2- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

 President Vergara asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  Director Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Vice President Monin 

and unanimously carried across the Board to approve the Budget Committee #2 

meeting minutes. 

 Roll Call Vote 

 President Vergara   aye 
 Director Freshley   aye 
 Vice President Monin  aye 
 Director Gaskins   aye 
 
ETWD’s Draft 2019/20 Budget, Water, Sewer & Recycled Water Cost of Service 
(COS) and Prop 218 Notice 
 

Staff and the Committee reviewed and discussed the draft 2019/20 Budget 

assumptions and associated fiscal implications, the draft COS, the draft Prop 218 

Notice, and the schedule to distribute and conduct a Public Hearing. 

Mr. Hill stated that the budget review process started in December, and the 

Budget Committee had 2 previous meetings to review the draft budget.  He further 

stated that staff and the Budget Committee have reached consensus on the analysis 

included in today’s Board package. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that Raftelis prepared the Cost of Service Study (COS). 

Director Freshley stated that staff did a good job preparing the budget and 

following the guidelines.   Vice President Monin concurred and felt that staff did a well 

done job.  President Vergara stated that he was also impressed by the good job that 

staff did in preparing the budget. 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -3- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Hill stated that Mr. Cafferty will provide a power point presentation and if 

more clarification is needed on a particular slide, we will refer to the worksheets in the 

binders. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the process included two in-depth Meetings with the 

Board Designated Budget Committee. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the Financial Objectives include: 

 Establishing a Revenue Cash Flow plan sufficient to fund the Operating 

Budget inclusive of the Capital R&R Program 

 Establishing a Reliable, Stable, and Predictable rate adjustment strategy 

that minimizes impacts to customers 

 Maintaining minimum Reserve levels sufficient to fund legally restricted, 

board restricted, and board designated requirements 

 Employing cost containment and reduction strategies and practices as 

appropriate t cost effectively maintain reliable service levels 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the Financial Principles include: 

 Annual MWDOC/MET pass-thru as necessary 

 Annual Cost of Service evaluation and adjustments as necessary 

 An overall annual revenue increase for the three enterprises (Water, 

Sewer, and Recycled Water) capped at 5% 

 Individual enterprise rate or charge increases capped at 10% 

 Maintenance of a minimum Board designated Reserve level of $8.5 

million 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -4- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

 Prudent use of Reserves to minimize customer impact while maintaining 

required minimum debt coverage ratios 

Mr. Cafferty showed slides on the 2019/20 Proposed Revenues and Proposed 

Expenses. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that there are no proposed changes to Water, Recycled 

Water, or Sewer Capital Charges.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that Purchased Water expense increases will increase the 

Commodity Rate by 6 cents across every Tier.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the tertiary water use charge is tied to the potable water 

use, which is 90% of the Tier II rate, resulting in a 5 cent increase in the recycled 

water rate. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the cost of service line item indicates the total amount 

of increased revenue associated with the increase in our fixed meter water revenues.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that we are not proposing to increase sewer rates.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that the Capital Charge of $3 million is generating money 

toward Capital as a line item on the bill and we are not proposing any change.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that our 10-year plan keeps faith with the COS approach 

and is not designed to generate additional Reserves.  He further stated that this keeps 

large rate increases down. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that property tax revenue is taken into account, and the 

restricted reserves come from Tier III and IV revenue.  He further stated that restricted 

reserves can only be used for water supply projects. 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -5- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Cafferty stated that we are proposing a draw down of Reserves of 

approximately $450,000 in order to minimize the required rate increase. 

Mr. Cafferty stated the net overall increase in Revenue is approximately 2.4%. 

President Vergara asked what the Outside Treatment Sewer line item is.  Mr. 

Cafferty replied that is primarily SOCWA. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the major expense drivers are Purchased Water, Labor 

and Benefits, Depreciation, Interest Expense, and Other Operating Expenses.   

Mr. Cafferty stated that Tab 2 details Purchased Water, showing the MET costs 

increase due to purchasing less water, and Baker O&M will adequately cover costs.   

Mr. Cafferty stated that the Labor Budget has been reviewed by the HR and 

Budget Committees and is described under Tab 3.  He further stated that Salaries are 

driven by the merit pool which is based on the Consumer Pricing Index at 3.9% and a 

merit component at 3% resulting in a total Labor Pool of 6.9%.  Mr. Cafferty stated that 

staff surveyed neighboring agencies and the average Merit Pool is around 7%. 

President Vergara asked if there are staff who do not receive increases.  Mr. 

Cafferty replied that the increases are based on the employee’s performance and on 

occasion there are staff who do not receive increases. 

President Vergara asked if this is legal.   Director Gaskins replied yes, it is 

within the management staff’s authority.   

Director Freshley asked how someone who is top of range receives an 

increase.  Mr. Cafferty replied that when someone tops out in their range, they can get 

a salary increase up to the amount of their new top of range, and if their increase is 

higher than that, they would receive a check for the remaining value of their increase. 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -6- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Cafferty stated that under Tab 4 is the Medical Analysis and Breakdown.  

He further stated that medical costs came in lower than anticipated, so there are no 

big changes. 

  Mr. Cafferty stated that Tab 6 of the package is the 10-year Cash Flow.  He 

further stated that non-rate Revenues include cell site leases, property taxes, interest 

income, and LRP rebates. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the net is a draw down on Reserves, allowing a less 

than 10% increase in the Fixed Meter charge.   

Mr. Cafferty stated that the debt coverage ratio required on the SRF loan is 

120%, and the Texas Capital loan is 110%.  He further stated that revenue increases 

do not exceed 5% of the Capital. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the details of the Capital Improvement Plan are under 

Tab 8 that presents a 5-year Capital plan. 

Rate Adjustments 

Mr. Cafferty stated that on the water and recycled water fixed meters are 

ranging in increased percentages of just under 10%.  He further stated that there is no 

increase in sewer rates. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that potable water, tiered rates, and commercial, 

institutional, and industrial rates are increasing slightly.  He further stated that the 

water supply charge went up by 6 cents. 

Mr. Cafferty stated that Capital Charges are not increasing at this time.  He 

further stated that water charges are based on meter size, calculated by Raftelis’ Cost 

of Service Study. 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -7- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Cafferty stated that Single Family Residents will increase slightly less than 

3%.   He further stated that HOA’s and cities are also increasing slightly. 

Proposed Schedule 

Mr. Cafferty stated that the Proposed Schedule identifies distribution of the 

Prop 218 at the upcoming CAG meeting, the May Board meeting dates, and 

publication of the Public Hearing Notice in the OC Register, and approval of the 

2019/20 budget and rate implementation. 

President Vergara asked how many protest letters does it take the District to 

receive in order for the rate increase not to go through.  Mr.  Cafferty replied that it 

takes 51% of the parcel owners to protest the rate increase in writing in order for the 

rates not to be increased. 

 President Vergara asked to consider approving all 4 action items at today’s 

meeting in one Motion. 

 Motion:  Director Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Vice President Monin, 

and unanimously carried across the Board to:  1) approve the 2019/20 Operating 

Budget, 2) approve the 2019/20 Water, Sewer and Recycled Water Cost of Service 

Study Report, 3) approve the 2019/20 Proposition 218 Notice, and 4) authorize staff 

and Counsel to distribute the Proposition 218 Notice in accordance with applicable 

noticing requirements. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Freshley   aye 
 Vice President Monin  aye 
 President Vergara   aye 
 Director Gaskins   aye 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 

El Toro Water District 

April 11, 2019 -8- 
Board Budget Meeting Minutes 

 There being no further business to come before the Board the following motion 

was duly made and passed: 

 MOTION:  Vice President Monin moved, seconded by Director Freshley, and 

unanimously carried across the Board that today’s meeting be hereby adjourned at 

9:58 o’clock a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 ___ 
 Polly Welsch 
 Recording Secretary 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
JOSE VERGARA, President of  
the El Toro Water District and 
the Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
___________________________  
ROBERT R HILL, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and 
the Board of Directors thereof 



1 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

  MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

FINANCE/INSURANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

April 23, 2019 
 
 
 Vice President Monin called the Meeting of the Finance/Insurance Committee to 

order at 8:28 o’clock a.m. on April 25, 2019. 

Present at today’s meeting were Committee Members JOSE F. VERGARA, 

MARK MONIN, MIKE GASKINS, and KATHRYN FRESHLEY. 

Also present were DENNIS P. CAFFERTY, Assistant General Manager/District 

Engineer, JUDY CIMORELL, Human Resources Manager, NEELY SHAHBAKHTI, 

Finance Manager/Controller, NANCY LAURSEN, Accountant/Insurance Administrator, 

RICK OLSON, Operations Superintendent, BOBBY YOUNG, Project Engineer, 

GILBERT J. GRANITO, General Counsel, POLLY WELSCH, Recording Secretary, BILL 

MOORHEAD, MWND Director, and CAROL MOORE, Laguna Woods City Council. 

ROBERT R. HILL, General Manager/Secretary, was absent. 

Vice President Monin stated that we would be taking items out of order and 

having the Attorney Report and Closed Session first. 

Attorney Report 

Mr. Granito reported that there is a need for discussion on item #2 of today’s 

Closed Session agenda. 

Closed Session 

 At approximately 8:28 o’clock a.m. the Board went into Closed Session.   At this 

time, Ms. Shahbakhti, Mr. Cafferty, Ms. Moore, Mr. Moorhead, and Ms. Welsch left the 

meeting. 



2 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

Open Session Report 

 At approximately 8:48 o’clock a.m. Regular Session resumed.  Also at this time, 

Mr. Cafferty, Ms. Cimorell, and Ms. Welsch returned to the meeting. 

 Mr. Granito reported that at approximately 8:28 o’clock a.m. the Board did go into 

Closed Session to discuss item #2 of today’s Closed Session agenda.  Mr. Granito 

further reported that during the early phase of that discussion, Ms. Cimorell, Human 

Resources Manager participated and was excused shortly thereafter, and the Board 

proceeded with deliberations with regard to the subject matter. 

 No further reportable action was taken. 

Consent Calendar 

a. Consider approving the March 26, 2019 Finance Committee 

 meeting minutes. 

Vice President Monin asked for a Motion. 

Motion:  Director Freshley made a Motion, seconded by Director Gaskins and 

unanimously carried across the Board to approve the Consent calendar. 

Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Gaskins  aye 
President Vergara  aye 
Vice President Monin aye 
Director Freshley  aye 
 

Approval of Items Removed from Today’s FIC Consent Calendar 

 There were no items removed. 

Finance Action Items 

Quarterly Insurance Report 

 Ms. Cimorell stated that there were no new incidents this quarter, other than one 



3 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

Workers Comp claim with modified duty and no loss time. 

 Ms. Cimorell stated that under the Anthem Supplemental, a long-term employee 

has been removed and therefore this line item will be removed. 

 Vice President Monin asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:   Director Gaskins made a Motion, seconded by Director Freshley and 

unanimously carried across the Board to Receive and File the Quarterly Insurance 

Report for the Period January 1, 2019 through March 31, 2019. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Director Gaskins  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 
Finance Report 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that staff met yesterday with the Ad Hoc Committee to 

discuss the questions that will be provided to HighMark to address performance of the 

401(k) Plan.   

 Mr. Cafferty stated that staff had a conference call yesterday with Prudential on 

whether or not there was a Money Market fund option available for our 457 Plan.  He 

further stated that in Prudential’s lineup they have a Guaranteed Income Fund where 

the interest is set for a 6-month period in advance until it resets 6 months later. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that Prudential pointed out that the Guaranteed Income Fund 

is extremely popular with the District participants.  He further stated that Prudential does 

not allow the Money Market Fund to compete with the Guaranteed Income Fund 

because they don’t want a flood of participants leaving the Guaranteed Income Fund for 

a higher interest rate in a short term as it impacts their ability to maintain the stability of 



4 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

the fund. 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that Prudential does offer a Self-Directed Broker Option which 

opens up some potential other investment options including Money Market investments.  

He further stated that these options carry additional fees. 

 Vice President Monin asked if we could replace the Guaranteed Income Fund 

with a Money Market Fund with no fees.  Mr. Cafferty replied that staff will pose the 

question to Prudential. 

 President Vergara asked if the self-directed means that the participant can 

choose their own investments.  Mr. Cafferty replied yes. 

  

 Vice President Monin asked for a Motion. 

 Motion:  Director Gaskins made a Motion, seconded by President Vergara, and 

unanimously carried across the Board to 1) approve, ratify, and confirm payment of 

those bills as set forth in the schedule of bills for consideration dated April 23, 2019, and 

2) receive and file the Financial Statements for the period ending March 31, 2019. 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 President Vergara  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 Director Freshley  aye 
 Director Gaskins  aye 
 

 At approximately 8:57 o’clock a.m. Ms. Laursen left the meeting. 

Finance Information Items 

2019/20 Fiscal Year Budget/Cost of Service Evaluation/Preparation and Tentative 

Schedule Status Report 



5 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

 Mr. Cafferty stated that we are finalizing the Prop 218 Notice and will be 

distributing to the customers next week.    

Tiered Water Usage and Revenue Tracking 

 Ms. Shahbakhti stated that included in the package are graphs for the month on 

March and year to date by Tiers and usage. 

Comments Regarding Non-Agenda FIC Items 

 There were no comments. 

Close Finance and Insurance Committee Meeting 

 At approximately 8:59 o’clock a.m. the FIC meeting was closed. 

Attorney Report 

 Mr. Granito reported that there is no need for an Attorney Report at today’s 

meeting.   

Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Board, the following motion 

was duly made and passed. 

 Motion:  Director Gaskins made a Motion, seconded by Director Freshley and 

unanimously carried that today’s meeting be adjourned at 9:00 o’clock a.m. to Tuesday, 

May 21, 2019, Lake Forest, CA.  92630. 

 Roll Call: 

Director Freshley  aye 
 President Vergara  aye 
 Director Gaskins  aye 
 Vice President Monin aye 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
  



6 
April 23, 2019 
FIC Minutes 

POLLY WELSCH 
Recording Secretary 

 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
JOSE F. VERGARA, President 
of the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 
 
  
ROBERT R. HILL, Secretary  
of the El Toro Water District and the 
Board of Directors thereof 



EL TORO WATER DISTRICT 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

May 21, 2019 
 
 

  

 
 
 
I. Balance Sheet 2 - 3 

A. Cash & Investments 

1)    Mix and Liquidity 4 

2)    Reserve Analysis 5 

3)    Change in Reserves 6 

4)    Bills for consideration 7  

5)    401K Plan 8  

B. Other balance sheet items 

1)     A/R aging 9  

2)     A/P aging 9  

 

II        Revenue & Expense  10 

       A.     Analysis of Revenue & Expenses 11 

            B.     Revenues 

1)      Where the money comes from 12 

2)      Who the money comes from 12 

3)       Revenue budget comparison 13  

                    4)       Miscellaneous Revenue                                                                     14   

C. Expenses 

1)      Where the money goes 15 

2)       Expense budget comparison 16 - 17 

3)       Capital expenditures – equipment 18 

4)       Capital expenditures – projects 18 

 



4/30/19 June 30, 2018
(Unaudited) (Audited)

          ASSETS
Current Assets
     Cash & Investments $6,118,330 $2,459,711
     Receivables:
          Accounts  Receivable 2,858,266                       3,282,569                    
          Notes Receivable -                                      -                                   
     Inventories 659,627                          659,179                       
     Prepaid Expenses 351,713                          207,509                       
Total Current Assets 9,987,937                       6,608,969                    

Restricted Assets
     Cash & Investments 12,563,022                     11,589,909                  
Total Restricted Assets 12,563,022                     11,589,909                  

Non-Current Assets
     Utility Plant:
          Land & Easements 7,451,585                       7,451,585                    
          Long Term Leases 342,382                          342,382                       
          Equipment 113,970,035                   112,921,077                
          Collection & Impound Reservoirs 6,243,706                       6,243,706                    
          Structure & Improvements 34,776,657                     34,734,945                  
     Total Utility Plant 162,784,366                   161,693,697                
     Less Accumulated  Depreciation
               & Amortization (74,552,423)                    (71,020,533)                 

     Net Utility Plant 88,231,943                     90,673,164                  

     Construction Work in Progress 6,610,653                       5,436,790                    
     Notes Receivable -                                      -                                   
Total Non-current Assets 94,842,595                     96,109,954                  

  TOTAL ASSETS $117,393,554 $114,308,831

Page 2

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET



4/30/19 June 30, 2018
(Unaudited) (Audited)

          LIABILITIES and EQUITY
Liabilities
     Current Liabilities Payable
          Accounts Payable $1,592,158 $2,478,256
          Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 401,152                          1,782,485                    
          Other Current Liabilities 1,861,391                       2,109,095                    

Total Current Liabilities Payable
          From Current Assets 3,854,701 6,369,836

Long Term Debt
     Long Term Debt 50,195,811                     45,218,263                  

Total Long Term Debt 50,195,811                     45,218,263                  

Total Liabilities 54,050,512                     51,588,100                  

Fund Equity
     Retained Earnings - Reserved 17,034,893                     17,034,893                  
     Contributed Capital 8,744,767                       8,744,767                    
     Retained Earnings - Unreserved 36,941,072                     38,037,954                  
     Net Income 622,310                          (1,096,882)                   
Total Fund Equity 63,343,042                     62,720,732                  

Total Liabilites & Fund Equity $117,393,554 $114,308,831

Page 3

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET



Page 4

CASH & INVESTMENTS
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS BY TYPE 

Market Value Financial YTM Original Cost

 Maturity Dates Par 4/30/19 Institution 4/30/19 4/30/19

State Local Agency Investment Fund NA NA $7,838,506 LAIF 2.45% $7,838,506

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.625% 7/31/2020 60,000            59,461 US Bank/CAMP 1.60% 60,038               

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.375% 8/31/2020 110,000          108,586 US Bank/CAMP 1.53% 109,502             

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.375% 8/31/2020 260,000          256,658 US Bank/CAMP 1.44% 259,523             

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.375% 10/31/2020 95,000            93,683 US Bank/CAMP 1.65% 94,228               

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.750% 12/31/2020 340,000          336,866 US Bank/CAMP 1.90% 338,513             

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.375% 1/31/2021 50,000            49,201 US Bank/CAMP 2.05% 49,006               

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 1.125% 2/28/2021 150,000          146,871 US Bank/CAMP 2.41% 144,428             

US Treasury N/B  - Coupon Rate 2.000% 5/31/2021 490,000          487,339 US Bank/CAMP 2.62% 481,272             

Intl BK of Recon & Dev Global Notes - Coupon Rate 1.125% 11/27/2019 110,000          109,104 US Bank/CAMP 1.50% 109,098             

Intl BK of Recon & Dev Notes - Coupon Rate 1.875% 4/21/2020 90,000            89,520 US Bank/CAMP 1.90% 89,922               

Inter-American Devel BK Note - Coupon Rate 1.625% 5/12/2020 150,000          148,732 US Bank/CAMP 1.70% 149,645             

Intl BK of Recon & Dev Notes - Coupon Rate 1.561% 9/12/2020 90,000            88,903 US Bank/CAMP 1.64% 89,784               

Inter-American Development Bank - Coupon Rate 2.125% 11/9/2020 90,000            89,689 US Bank/CAMP 1.81% 90,834               

Intl Finance Note - Coupon Rate 2.250% 1/25/2021 70,000            69,841 US Bank/CAMP 2.35% 69,794               

Intl Finance Corporation Note - Coupon Rate 2.635% 3/9/2021 90,000            89,963 US Bank/CAMP 2.66% 89,933               

Inter-American Dev Bank Note - Coupon Rate 1.875% 3/15/2021 200,000          198,314 US Bank/CAMP 2.56% 196,046             

Inter-American Dev Bank Note - Coupon Rate 2.625% 4/19/2021 70,000            70,333 US Bank/CAMP 2.70% 69,846               

CA ST TXBL GO Bonds- Coupon Rate 2.800% 4/1/2021 100,000          100,791 US Bank/CAMP 2.80% 100,004             

FNA 2018-M5 A2- Coupon Rate 3.560% 9/25/2021 48,918            49,581 US Bank/CAMP 2.27% 49,891               

FNMA Notes - Coupon Rate 1.000% 8/28/2019 500,000          497,566 US Bank/CAMP 1.10% 498,650             

FNMA Notes - Coupon Rate 1.500% 2/28/2020 200,000          198,581 US Bank/CAMP 1.52% 199,872             

Federal Notes 3,363,918       3,339,582           3,339,826          

American Honda Finance - Coupon Rate 1.200% 7/12/2019 150,000          149,550 US Bank/CAMP 1.48% 148,887             

Goldman Sachs Group Inc - Coupon Rate 1.950% 7/23/2019 60,000            59,901 US Bank/CAMP 1.96% 59,993               

Cisco Systems Notes - Coupon Rate 1.400% 9/20/2019 150,000          149,317 US Bank/CAMP 1.42% 149,931             

Honeywell International Corp. Notes - Coupon Rate 1.800% 10/30/2019 25,000            24,906 US Bank/CAMP 1.84% 24,981               

American Express Credit Corp. - Coupon Rate 1.700% 10/30/2019 100,000          99,565 US Bank/CAMP 1.99% 99,240               

Citigroup Inc. Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 2.450% 1/10/2020 50,000            49,902 US Bank/CAMP 1.90% 50,607               

BB&T Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 2.450% 1/15/2020 100,000          99,809 US Bank/CAMP 2.08% 101,053             

Morgan Stanley Corp. Bonds - Coupon Rate 2.650% 1/27/2020 40,000            39,976 US Bank/CAMP 2.35% 40,346               

IBM Corp. Notes - Coupon Rate 1.900% 1/27/2020 100,000          99,528 US Bank/CAMP 1.93% 99,904               

Microsoft Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 1.850% 2/6/2020 90,000            89,539 US Bank/CAMP 1.87% 89,940               

Apple Inc. Bonds - Coupon Rate 1.900% 2/7/2020 80,000            79,605 US Bank/CAMP 1.92% 79,961               

Chevron Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.991% 3/3/2020 70,000            69,664 US Bank/CAMP 1.99% 70,000               

Walt Disney Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.950% 3/4/2020 20,000            19,884 US Bank/CAMP 1.96% 19,995               

Exxon Mobil Corp Note - Coupon Rate 1.912% 3/6/2020 90,000            89,530 US Bank/CAMP 1.75% 90,402               

John Deere Capital Corp. - Coupon Rate 2.200% 3/13/2020 40,000            39,856 US Bank/CAMP 2.23% 39,969               

Goldman Sachs Group Inc Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.600% 4/23/2020 30,000            29,938 US Bank/CAMP 2.28% 30,226               

General Dynamics Corp. - Coupon Rate 2.875% 5/11/2020 50,000            50,170 US Bank/CAMP 3.06% 49,823               

Apple Inc. Bonds - Coupon Rate 1.800% 5/11/2020 60,000            59,549 US Bank/CAMP 1.84% 59,939               

Intel Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.850% 5/11/2020 90,000            89,333 US Bank/CAMP 1.86% 89,966               

Home Depot Inc Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.800% 6/5/2020 40,000            39,649 US Bank/CAMP 1.82% 39,977               

Walt Disney Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.800% 6/5/2020 70,000            69,478 US Bank/CAMP 1.84% 69,919               

John Deere Capital Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 1.950% 6/22/2020 20,000            19,852 US Bank/CAMP 1.97% 19,988               

State Street Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.550% 8/18/2020 10,000            9,993 US Bank/CAMP 1.83% 10,208               

State Street Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.550% 8/18/2020 70,000            69,954 US Bank/CAMP 1.82% 71,471               

Caterpillar Finl Service Note - Coupon Rate 1.850% 9/4/2020 70,000            69,301 US Bank/CAMP 1.88% 69,941               

Citigroup Inc Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.650% 10/26/2020 40,000            39,943 US Bank/CAMP 2.34% 40,360               

Paccar Financial Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.050% 11/13/2020 20,000            19,857 US Bank/CAMP 2.05% 19,998               

VISA Inc. (Callable) Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.200% 12/14/2020 20,000            19,901 US Bank/CAMP 1.85% 20,220               

Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 1.900% 12/15/2020 90,000            89,143 US Bank/CAMP 1.95% 89,870               

Paccar Financial Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.800% 3/1/2021 30,000            30,092 US Bank/CAMP 2.82% 29,985               

National Rural Util Coop - Coupon Rate 2.900% 3/15/2021 35,000            35,203 US Bank/CAMP 2.94% 34,961               

United Parcel Service Corporate Bond - Coupon Rate 2.050% 4/1/2021 90,000            89,124 US Bank/CAMP 2.10% 89,858               

Toyota Motor Credit Corp Notes - Coupon Rate 2.950% 4/13/2021 90,000            90,629 US Bank/CAMP 2.96% 89,964               

Pepsico Inc. Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 2.000% 4/15/2021 30,000            29,726 US Bank/CAMP 2.01% 29,994               

Hershey Company Corp. Note - Coupon Rate 3.100% 5/15/2021 40,000            40,464 US Bank/CAMP 3.12% 39,972               

American Express Co. - Coupon Rate 3.375% 5/17/2021 45,000            45,544 US Bank/CAMP 3.38% 44,992               

Charles Schwab Corp. Corp. Notes - Coupon Rate 3.250% 5/21/2021 55,000            55,660 US Bank/CAMP 3.25% 54,998               

Bank of America Note - Coupon Rate 2.328% 10/1/2021 90,000            89,279 US Bank/CAMP 2.33% 90,000               

Corporate Notes 2,350,000       2,342,312           2,351,838          

Sumitomo Mitsui Bank CD - Coupon Rate 2.050% 5/3/2019 180,000          179,993 US Bank/CAMP 2.05% 180,000             

Skandinav Enskilda Banken NY CD - Coupon Rate 1.840% 8/2/2019 180,000          179,650 US Bank/CAMP 1.85% 179,930             

MUFG Bank LTD/NY CD- Coupon Rate 2.070% 9/25/2019 100,000          99,700 US Bank/CAMP 2.07% 100,000             

Credit Suisse New York CD- Coupon Rate 2.670% 2/7/2020 100,000          100,124 US Bank/CAMP 2.67% 100,000             

Nordea Bank AB NY CD- Coupon Rate 2.720% 2/20/2020 90,000            90,205 US Bank/CAMP 2.72% 90,000               

Bank of Nova Scotia Houston CD - Coupon Rate 3.080% 6/5/2020 100,000          100,676 US Bank/CAMP 3.10% 99,962               

Westpac Banking Corp NY CD - Coupon Rate 2.050% 8/3/2020 150,000          149,243 US Bank/CAMP 2.05% 150,000             

Swedbank (NewYork) CD- Coupon Rate 2.270% 11/16/2020 135,000          134,004 US Bank/CAMP 2.30% 135,000             

Royal Bank of Canada NY CD- Coupon Rate 3.240% 6/7/2021 100,000          101,542 US Bank/CAMP 3.24% 100,000             

Certificate of Deposit 1,135,000       1,135,137           1,134,892          

Toyota ABS 2017-A A3 - Coupon Rate 1.730% 2/15/2021 31,418            31,286 US Bank/CAMP 1.74% 31,414               

John Deere ABS 2017-A A3 - Coupon Rate 1.780% 4/15/2021 18,032            17,967 US Bank/CAMP 1.79% 18,029               

Toyota ABS 2017-B A3 - Coupon Rate 1.760% 7/15/2021 85,893            85,490 US Bank/CAMP 1.76% 85,887               

Honda ABS 2017-1 A3 - Coupon Rate 1.720% 7/21/2021 24,332            24,205 US Bank/CAMP 1.72% 24,331               

Hyundai ABS 2017-A A3 - Coupon Rate 1.760% 8/15/2021 31,651            31,492 US Bank/CAMP 1.76% 31,648               

Nissan ABS 2017-A A3 - Coupon Rate 1.740% 8/15/2021 40,329            40,135 US Bank/CAMP 1.74% 40,325               

Ally ABS 2017-2 A3 - Coupon Rate 1.780% 8/15/2021 44,190            44,008 US Bank/CAMP 1.79% 44,184               

Honda ABS 2017-2 A3 - Coupon Rate 1.680% 8/16/2021 74,401            73,950 US Bank/CAMP 1.68% 74,394               

CCCIT 2017-A9 A9 - Coupon Rate 1.800% 9/20/2021 100,000          99,685 US Bank/CAMP 1.80% 99,993               

John Deere ABS 2017-B A3 - Coupon Rate 1.820% 10/15/2021 29,243            29,088 US Bank/CAMP 1.82% 29,241               

Ford ABS 2017-B A3 - Coupon Rate 1.690% 11/15/2021 70,000            69,571 US Bank/CAMP 1.69% 69,997               

American Express 2017-4 A - Coupon Rate 1.640% 12/15/2021 100,000          99,963 US Bank/CAMP 1.65% 99,984               

Hyundai ABS 2017-B A3 - Coupon Rate 1.770% 1/15/2022 80,000            79,461 US Bank/CAMP 1.78% 79,986               

Allya 2017-5 A3 - Coupon Rate 1.990% 3/15/2022 70,000            69,695 US Bank/CAMP 1.99% 69,995               

Fordo 2017-C A3 - Coupon Rate 2.010% 3/15/2022 110,000          109,392 US Bank/CAMP 2.02% 109,980             

Citibank 2017-A3 A3 - Coupon Rate 1.920% 4/7/2022 100,000          99,426 US Bank/CAMP 1.82% 100,267             

JDOT 2018-A A3 - Coupon Rate 2.660% 4/15/2022 20,000            20,001 US Bank/CAMP 2.66% 19,999               

Hart 2018-A A3 - Coupon Rate 2.790% 7/15/2022 35,000            35,121 US Bank/CAMP 2.80% 34,995               

MBart 2018-1 A3 - Coupon Rate 3.030% 1/15/2023 55,000            55,445 US Bank/CAMP 3.03% 54,998               

CAMP Money Market Fund NA NA 1,316,623 US Bank/CAMP 2.55% 1,316,623

Asset Based Securities & Money Market 1,119,488       2,432,004           2,436,269          

Total Camp Investments 7,968,406 9,249,036 9,262,824

Operational & Non-Interest Bearing Accounts

ETWD General Cash Account NA NA 1,546,105 Union Bank of Cal. 0.00% 1,546,105

ETWD Capital Facilities Reserve Account NA NA 45,853 Union Bank of Cal. 0.00% 45,853

ETWD Payroll Account NA NA 0 Union Bank of Cal. 0.00% 0

ETWD Petty Cash Account NA NA 700 Union Bank of Cal. 0.00% 700

Operational & Non-Interest Accts. 1,592,659 1,592,659
$18,680,200 Total Investments & Cash $18,693,989

$ % $ %
DEMAND 10,747,788$  57.49% 4,910,610$              35.03%
30 Days 180,000$       0.96% -$                         0.00%
31-180 Days 1,137,391$    6.08% 398,073$                 2.84%
181 - 360 1,425,514$    7.63% 712,727$                 5.08%
361-1800 Days 5,203,296$    27.83% 7,995,983$              57.04%
TOTAL 18,693,989$  100.00% 14,017,392$            100.00%

LIQUIDITY
April 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

St. Local Agency Invest. Fund
32%

Federal Notes
24%

Corporate Notes
18%

Certificate of Deposit
14%

Asset Based Securities & Money 
Market

9%

Operational & Non-Interest Accts.
3%

St. Local Agency Invest. Fund
42%

Federal Notes
18%

Corporate Notes
13%

Certificate of Deposit
6%

Asset Based Securities & Money 
Market
13%

Operational & Non-Interest Accts.
8%

June 18

April 19



Restricted Reserve
Board Mandated
Capital Cash Flow / Compliance
Total

Restricted Reserve 

Total

    Board Mandated Minimum Reserve Levels

Capital Construction
Rate Stabilization
Operations
Working Capital
Total

Six months operating expense requirement: $11,119,197
Cash less restricted reserve on hand:

Page 5

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
RESERVE ANALYSIS

30-Apr-19

6,063,022$                             
8,500,000$                             
4,130,967$                             

18,693,989$                           

2,552,191$                             

2,000,000$                             
8,500,000$                             

3,000,000$                             
2,200,000$                             

Baker Funding 1,843,359$                             
6,063,022$                             

$12,630,967

SRFL-Recycled 1,602,958$                             

1,300,000$                             

Capital Facilities Reserve 64,514$                                  
Tiered Cons Fund

Restricted Reserve  
6,063,022 

Board Mandated  
8,500,000 

Working Capital   
4,130,967 

Reserves 



April 30, 2019 Year to Date June 30, 2018

Operating Revenue 2,120,198                      20,263,297        25,189,081          
Non-operating Revenue 208,501                         1,961,518          1,601,543            

Total Revenue 2,328,699                      22,224,815        26,790,623          

Operating Expenses 1,898,076                      17,296,921        22,753,546          
Depreciation 366,470                         3,664,700          4,343,207            
Non-operating Expenses 64,088                           640,884             790,753               

Total Expenses 2,328,635                      21,602,505        27,887,506          

NET INCOME 65                                  622,310             (1,096,882)           

Non-Cash Items:
Add: Depreciation 366,470                         3,664,700          4,343,207            
        Change in Notes Receivable/Grant Fund -                                -                     -                       
        Loan Proceeds -                                4,977,548          (1,776,305)           
Less: Debt Service -                                (1,381,333)         36,668                 
         Capital Improvements (246,591)                       (2,318,158)         (5,604,856)           

Total Non-Cash Items 119,879                         4,942,757          (3,001,286)           

CHANGE IN RESERVES 119,943                       5,565,067        (4,098,168)         

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
CHANGE IN RESERVES

Page 6



PAGE 7

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
Cash Sheet

For the month ending April 30, 2019

CHECK PAYMENT PAYMENT 
NUMBER  DATE VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

86760 04/04/2019 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 247,241.00                  
86793 04/11/2019 MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF ORANGE CO. 245,045.29                  
86805 04/11/2019 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 134,448.00                  
86774 04/11/2019 ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY 122,877.43                  
86866 04/25/2019 SO. CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. 73,239.04                    

TOTAL CHECKS OVER $50,000 822,850.76$                

TOTAL CHECKS IN REGISTER 1,150,657.25$             

INTERBANK WIRES / DEBIT TRANSFERS
04/12/2019 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 155,886.76                  
04/12/2019 FEDERAL DEPOSIT LIABILITY 30,921.90                    
04/12/2019 SDI & STATE TAX 12,130.42                    
04/12/2019 WAGE GARNISHMENTS 585.00                         
04/12/2019 PRUDENTIAL (401K) 54,999.40                    
04/12/2019 PRUDENTIAL (457) 18,025.76                    
04/15/2019 PAYROLL BOARD OF DIRECTOR 4,626.44                      
04/15/2019 SS, MEDICARE, SDI & STATE TAX 1,415.76                      
04/15/2019 PRUDENTIAL (457) 2,854.60                      
04/15/2019 PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSIT 141,047.56                  
04/26/2019 FEDERAL DEPOSIT LIABILITY 28,827.00                    
04/26/2019 SDI & STATE TAX 11,484.22                    
04/26/2019 WAGE GARNISHMENTS 585.00                         
04/26/2019 PRUDENTIAL (401K) 50,870.58                    
04/26/2019 PRUDENTIAL (457) 17,000.16                    
04/30/2019 ADP AND BANK FEES 5,268.59                      

TOTAL INTERBANK WIRES / DEBIT TRANSFERS 536,529.15$                

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,687,186.40$             

ETWD EMPLOYEES
CHECK PAYMENT PAYMENT 

NUMBER  DATE PAYEE (DESCRIPTION)  AMOUNT

86824 04/18/2019 ERIC NGUYEN (Expense Reimbursement) 140.36                         
86740 04/04/2019 GARTH BOTHA (Expense Reimbursement) 90.00                           
86849 04/25/2019 BOB HILL (Expense Reimbursement) 90.00                           
86858 04/25/2019 RALPH PALOMARES (Expense Reimbursement) 69.90                           

TOTAL CHECKS TO EMPLOYEES 390.26$                       

ETWD DIRECTORS
CHECK PAYMENT PAYMENT 

NUMBER  DATE PAYEE (DESCRIPTION)  AMOUNT

86747 04/04/2019 JOSE VERGARA (Expense Reimbursement) 192.56                         
86748 04/04/2019 KATHRYN FRESHLEY (Expense Reimbursement) 155.99                         

TOTAL CHECKS TO DIRECTORS 348.55$                       



Growth
Under 40 yrs. Old

Capital 
Appreciation

40 to 44 yrs. Old
Balanced

45 to 49 yrs. Old
Balanced Income
50 to 54 yrs. Old

Income & 
Growth

55 to 59 yrs. 
Old

Income
60 to 64 yrs. 

Old

Capital Pres. 
Port

Over 65 yrs. Old

Balance at July 1, 2018 1,361,579.56$       $0.00 $2,590,730.79 $0.00 $11,389,155.42 $0.00 $4,945,449.62

Contributions 227,061.50 57,770.93 113,030.65 201,655.21 252,597.12 481,299.80 112,294.97

Withdrawals (82,829.35) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (177,155.88) (903,496.37) (271,218.27)

Transfers (107,465.90) 460,635.42 (1,052,400.42) 5,554,333.46 (5,594,854.49) 2,794,956.15 (2,055,204.22)

73,344.86 21,125.19 184,425.47 148,722.25 334,886.63 25,170.91 121,588.74

Balance at April 30, 2019 1,471,690.67$       $539,531.54 $1,835,786.49 $5,904,710.92 $6,204,628.80 $2,397,930.49 $2,852,910.84

Average return YTD April 30, 2019 4.98% 3.92% 10.05% 2.52% 5.40% 1.05% 4.26%

Average return is calculated by dividing the interest, dividends and appreciation, net of fees by ending fund 
balance and then annualize.

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT

Page 8

401K PLAN SUMMARY

MARKET VALUE SUMMARY

Interest, dividends and appreciation 
net of fees and charges

Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19
Series1 $20,021,789 $19,319,582 $20,444,713 $20,456,844 $20,970,522 $21,207,190

$18,000,000.00

$18,500,000.00

$19,000,000.00

$19,500,000.00

$20,000,000.00

$20,500,000.00

$21,000,000.00

$21,500,000.00

401K PLAN MARKET VALUE



Bad Debts Year to Date:

Year to Date Discounts Taken: $993

$5,887

RECEIVABLES & PAYABLES AGEING

Page 9

0-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days
Over 121

Days

Balance $1,511,640 $49,793 $5,166 $831 $28,065

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

Receivables as of 4/30/19

0-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days
Over 121

Days

Balance $1,592,158

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

Accounts Payable as of 4/30/19



 Page 10
El Toro Water District
 Income Statement

 April 2019

Apr 19 Budget % of Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

Income
4600 ꞏ Water Service Charge 280,342.35 280,341.25 100.0% 2,773,887.21 2,803,412.50 98.95% 3,364,095.00

4700 ꞏ Sanitary Service 627,525.84 650,000.00 96.54% 6,407,683.72 6,500,000.00 98.58% 7,800,000.00

4722 ꞏ Recycled Water Tertiary Sales 128,823.57 151,001.22 85.31% 1,060,636.09 1,381,816.96 76.76% 1,695,000.00

4724 ꞏ Service Charge - Recycled Water 18,954.50 18,750.00 101.09% 187,843.70 187,500.00 100.18% 225,000.00

4750 ꞏ Capital Facilities Charge 250,635.35 251,250.00 99.76% 2,504,221.40 2,512,500.00 99.67% 3,015,000.00

4800 ꞏ Commodity Charge 668,939.61 838,861.02 79.74% 6,988,634.12 7,676,444.04 91.04% 9,416,278.00

4950 ꞏ Other Operating Income 4,316.67 4,583.33 94.18% 188,730.93 45,833.34 411.78% 55,000.00

4960 ꞏ Other Income 87,986.96 45,812.51 192.06% 825,114.41 458,124.98 180.11% 549,750.00

4967 ꞏ SMWD 127,225.54 9,166.67 1,387.91% 127,225.54 91,666.66 138.79% 110,000.00

4970 ꞏ MNWD 13,434.50 1,916.67 700.93% 24,434.50 19,166.66 127.48% 23,000.00

4980 ꞏ Interest Income 30,552.40 11,250.00 271.58% 275,527.78 112,500.00 244.91% 135,000.00

4985 ꞏ Changes FMV CAMP 5,335.61 86,295.71

4986 ꞏ Changes FMV LAIF 8,543.29 10,487.54

4990 ꞏ Property Taxes 76,083.09 72,916.67 104.34% 764,092.74 729,166.66 104.79% 875,000.00

Total Income 2,328,699.28 2,335,849.34 99.69% 22,224,815.39 22,518,131.80 98.7% 27,263,123.00

Gross Profit 2,328,699.28 2,335,849.34 99.69% 22,224,815.39 22,518,131.80 98.7% 27,263,123.00

Expense
5100 ꞏ Personnel Cost 666,100.97 690,653.10 96.45% 6,611,016.65 6,906,531.05 95.72% 8,287,837.25

5405 ꞏ Water Purchases 708,454.58 715,083.87 99.07% 5,907,610.99 6,544,958.08 90.26% 8,027,968.00

5410 ꞏ Electrical Power 75,714.68 89,787.48 84.33% 845,522.10 897,875.04 94.17% 1,077,450.00

5415 ꞏ Repair Parts & Materials 35,028.53 32,133.75 109.01% 286,019.50 321,337.50 89.01% 385,605.00

5420 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance & Repair 26,627.61 8,172.52 325.82% 102,857.24 81,724.96 125.86% 98,070.00

5425 ꞏ Pump Maintenance & Repair 5,437.50 10,525.01 51.66% 100,333.71 105,249.98 95.33% 126,300.00

5430 ꞏ Motor Maintenance & Repair 0.00 2,150.01 0.0% 17,159.26 21,499.98 79.81% 25,800.00

5440 ꞏ Electrical/Contl Maint & Repair 1,287.66 5,791.67 22.23% 46,430.15 57,916.66 80.17% 69,500.00

5445 ꞏ Meter Maintenance & Repair 0.00 291.66 0.0% 3,511.38 2,916.68 120.39% 3,500.00

5455 ꞏ Chemicals 8,377.28 18,008.33 46.52% 149,668.49 180,083.34 83.11% 216,100.00

5460 ꞏ Structure Maint & Repair 10,073.88 1,780.00 565.95% 49,672.72 17,800.00 279.06% 21,360.00

5465 ꞏ Asphalt Maintenance & Repair 12,150.00 8,141.66 149.23% 117,703.75 81,416.68 144.57% 97,700.00

5470 ꞏ Consultants 150.25 9,516.67 1.58% 26,441.43 95,166.66 27.78% 114,200.00

5475 ꞏ Contractors 117,595.41 102,599.15 114.62% 996,167.23 1,025,991.70 97.09% 1,231,190.00

5480 ꞏ Engineers 7,562.25 6,333.33 119.4% 35,092.76 63,333.34 55.41% 76,000.00

5482 ꞏ Dump Fees 1,465.29 1,333.34 109.9% 9,305.50 13,333.32 69.79% 16,000.00

5485 ꞏ Laboratory 25,683.14 2,950.00 870.62% 66,427.17 29,500.00 225.18% 35,400.00

5490 ꞏ License & Permits 3,097.12 10,736.30 28.85% 109,166.02 107,362.40 101.68% 128,835.00

5495 ꞏ Gas & Oil 8,670.00 7,500.00 115.6% 83,650.36 75,000.00 111.53% 90,000.00

5500 ꞏ Equipment Rental 1,579.88 1,366.67 115.6% 14,653.04 13,666.66 107.22% 16,400.00

5505 ꞏ Landscaping 7,060.66 8,671.67 81.42% 107,505.60 86,716.66 123.97% 104,060.00

5510 ꞏ Small Tools & Equipment 2,692.01 5,129.17 52.48% 36,731.32 51,291.66 71.61% 61,550.00

5515 ꞏ Security 2,764.24 1,587.94 174.08% 20,523.01 15,879.12 129.25% 19,055.00

5520 ꞏ Operating Supplies 3,137.14 4,333.33 72.4% 38,621.83 43,333.34 89.13% 52,000.00

5525 ꞏ Safety Equipment 40.00 3,216.67 1.24% 10,504.35 32,166.66 32.66% 38,600.00

5530 ꞏ Temporary Help 0.00 2,833.34 0.0% 0.00 28,333.32 0.0% 34,000.00

5535 ꞏ Other Employee Cost 20,388.07 7,500.00 271.84% 123,982.67 75,000.00 165.31% 90,000.00

5540 ꞏ Depreciation 366,470.00 358,333.33 102.27% 3,664,700.00 3,583,333.34 102.27% 4,300,000.00

5545 ꞏ Insurance 38,215.72 40,712.49 93.87% 431,575.23 407,125.02 106.01% 488,550.00

5555 ꞏ Advertising & Publicity 0.00 208.33 0.0% 200.00 2,083.34 9.6% 2,500.00

5560 ꞏ Amortization 570.49 570.83 99.94% 5,704.90 5,708.34 99.94% 6,850.00

5570 ꞏ Annual Event 0.00 445.83 0.0% 5,585.07 4,458.34 125.27% 5,350.00

5575 ꞏ Audit 1,500.00 2,500.00 60.0% 24,000.00 25,000.00 96.0% 30,000.00

5580 ꞏ Bad Debts -159.17 1,666.67 -9.55% 5,887.47 16,666.66 35.33% 20,000.00

5585 ꞏ Bank Charges 5,182.90 4,708.33 110.08% 54,037.31 47,083.34 114.77% 56,500.00

5590 ꞏ Data Processing Supply & Access 1,588.34 3,041.66 52.22% 12,898.38 30,416.68 42.41% 36,500.00

5595 ꞏ Data Processing Equipment 0.00 3,333.34 0.0% 25,717.83 33,333.32 77.15% 40,000.00

5600 ꞏ Data Processing Consultants 1,800.00 2,083.33 86.4% 38,522.00 20,833.34 184.91% 25,000.00

5605 ꞏ Directors Fees 9,836.00 8,750.00 112.41% 93,946.00 87,500.00 107.37% 105,000.00

5610 ꞏ Dues & Memberships 5,906.07 6,833.33 86.43% 73,716.33 68,333.34 107.88% 82,000.00

5615 ꞏ Education & Training 287.30 2,437.50 11.79% 28,413.50 24,375.00 116.57% 29,250.00

5620 ꞏ Election Expense 0.00 2,500.00 0.0% 33,532.54 25,000.00 134.13% 30,000.00

5625 ꞏ Employee Service Awards 0.00 483.33 0.0% 3,916.65 4,833.34 81.03% 5,800.00

5630 ꞏ Software Maintenance & Licenses 28,501.87 13,416.67 212.44% 154,953.58 134,166.66 115.49% 161,000.00

5640 ꞏ Interest Expense 64,088.38 64,088.42 100.0% 640,883.80 640,884.16 100.0% 769,061.00

5645 ꞏ Janitorial 2,859.00 2,816.67 101.5% 28,371.00 28,166.66 100.73% 33,800.00

5650 ꞏ Legal 13,240.00 12,500.00 105.92% 80,476.08 125,000.00 64.38% 150,000.00

5655 ꞏ Meets, Conventions & Travel 808.08 3,250.00 24.86% 23,564.05 32,500.00 72.51% 39,000.00

5657 ꞏ Meets, Con & Travel - Directors 1,951.37 2,333.33 83.63% 29,490.06 23,333.34 126.39% 28,000.00

5660 ꞏ Office Supplies 346.38 1,916.67 18.07% 10,395.99 19,166.66 54.24% 23,000.00

5670 ꞏ Postage 10,285.63 1,708.33 602.09% 15,895.51 17,083.34 93.05% 20,500.00

5675 ꞏ Printing & Reproduction 0.00 1,750.00 0.0% 9,198.45 17,500.00 52.56% 21,000.00

5680 ꞏ Property Tax 4,549.51 458.33 992.63% 8,516.86 4,583.34 185.82% 5,500.00

5685 ꞏ Public Education & Outreach 8,871.66 18,600.00 47.7% 73,785.04 186,000.00 39.67% 223,200.00

5690 ꞏ Publications & Subscriptions 403.35 250.00 161.34% 2,475.40 2,500.00 99.02% 3,000.00

5695 ꞏ Communications 9,082.25 8,500.00 106.85% 89,790.69 85,000.00 105.64% 102,000.00

5700 ꞏ Utilities 1,311.49 1,775.00 73.89% 16,076.98 17,750.00 90.58% 21,300.00

Total Expense 2,328,634.77 2,330,098.36 99.94% 21,602,504.93 22,695,102.35 95.19% 27,408,141.25

Apr 19 Budget % of Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

Net Income 64.51 5,750.98 1.12% 622,310.46 -176,970.55 -351.65% -145,018.25



ANALYSIS OF REVENUES & EXPENSES
BUDGET COMPARED TO ACTUAL

FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Budget  
Revenue 2,515,047 2,517,047 2,463,124 2,347,535 2,210,901 2,119,512 2,000,277 1,919,796 2,089,043 2,335,849

Expense 2,459,295 2,460,738 2,421,860 2,338,524 2,240,013 2,174,124 2,088,159 2,030,134 2,152,157 2,330,098

Profit/Loss 55,752 56,309 41,264 9,012 (29,113) (54,612) (87,882) (110,338) (63,114) 5,751 0 0

Actual
Revenue 2,470,725 2,786,638 2,286,776 2,499,456 2,111,415 2,165,482 2,180,118 1,635,554 1,759,953 2,328,699

Expense 2,229,745 2,493,502 2,134,197 2,320,325 1,972,404 2,076,044 2,231,339 1,857,592 1,958,723 2,328,635

Profit/Loss 240,979 293,137 152,579 179,132 139,011 89,438 (51,222) (222,038) (198,770) 65 0 0

Page 11

(300,000)

(200,000)

(100,000)

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Apr May Jun

D
ol

la
rs

ANALYSIS OF REVENUE & EXPENSE
Fiscal Year 2018/2019



WATER REVENUE YTD 2018/2019 WASTE WATER REVENUE YTD 2018/2019

Page 12

WHO THE MONEY COMES FROM

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
REVENUES FROM WATER & WASTE WATER SALES AS OF 4/30/19

Single 
Family 
29%

Commercial
14%

Condo's
5%

Laguna 
Woods 
Village
21%

Multi-Family
9%

Pvt Fire 
Systems

1%

Irrigation
13%

Other
1%

Mobile 
Homes

2%

Recycled
5%

Single 
Family
22%

Commercial
16%

Condo's
5%

Laguna 
Woods 
Village
39%

Multi-
Family
14%

Other
1%

Mobile 
Homes

3%

Rates Interest Income Property Taxes Other Non-Rate

Budget YTD $21,061,674 $112,500 $729,167 $614,792

Actual YTD $19,922,906 $275,528 $764,093 $1,262,289

% of Total 89.64% 1.24% 3.44% 5.68%

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

Where the Money Comes From



Page 13

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
REVENUE COMPARISON

For the Month Ended April 30, 2019

CURRENT YEAR YEAR 
 MONTH VARIANCE  TO DATE  TO DATE VARIANCE REMAINING

ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- BUDGET BUDGET
   From Rates
   Capital Facilities Charge 250,635$       251,250$       (615)$              0% 2,504,221$     2,512,500$      (8,279)$          0% 3,015,000$        510,779$          
   Water sales - Commodity 668,940         838,861         (169,921)         -20% 6,988,634       7,676,444        (687,810)        -9% 9,416,278          2,427,644
   Water sales - Fixed Meter 280,342         280,341         1                     0% 2,773,887       2,803,413        (29,525)          -1% 3,364,095          590,208
   Waste water sales 627,526         650,000         (22,474)           -3% 6,407,684       6,500,000        (92,316)          -1% 7,800,000          1,392,316
   Recycled water tertiary sales 128,824         151,001         (22,178)           -15% 1,060,636       1,381,817        (321,181)        -23% 1,695,000          634,364
   Service charge - Recycled water 18,955           18,750            205                 1% 187,844          187,500           344                 0% 225,000             37,156

TOTAL FROM RATES 1,975,221      2,190,203      (214,982)         -10% 19,922,906     21,061,674      (1,138,767)     -5% 25,515,373        5,592,467         

   Non-rate Revenue
   Admin fee 1,922             1,600              322                 20% 162,621          16,000             146,621         916% 19,200               (143,421)
   48 Hour notice fee 2,040             2,451              (411)                -17% 23,360            24,514             (1,154)            -5% 29,416.44          6,056
   Restoration fee 200                370                 (170)                -46% 1,420              3,700               (2,280)            -62% 4,440                 3,020
   Unpaid check fee 155                150                 5                     3% 1,130              1,500               (370)               -25% 1,800                 670
   Cut lock fee -                     12                   (12)                  -100% 200                  120                  80                   67% 144                    (56)

TOTAL NON-RATE 4,317             4,583              (267)                -6% 188,731          45,834             142,897         312% 55,000               (133,730)           

Other Revenue
   Interest 30,552           11,250            19,302            172% 275,528          112,500           163,028         145% 135,000             (140,528)
   Change FMV Investment 13,879           -                      13,879            0% 96,783            -                       96,783            0% -                         (96,783)
   Property taxes 76,083           72,917            3,166              4% 764,093          729,167           34,926            5% 875,000             110,907
   Other 87,987           45,813            42,173            92% 825,114          458,125           366,989         80% 549,750 (275,364)
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 208,501         129,979         78,522            60% 1,961,518       1,299,792        661,727         51% 1,559,750          (401,768)           

Contract Service 
   Santa Margarita W. D. 127,226         9,167              118,059          1288% 127,226          91,667             35,559            39% 110,000 (17,226)
   Moulton Niguel W. D. 13,435           1,917              11,518            601% 24,435            19,167             5,268              27% 23,000               (1,435)
TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES 140,660         11,083            129,577          1169% 151,660          110,833           40,827            37% 133,000             (18,660)             

TOTAL REVENUE 2,328,699$    2,335,849$   (7,150)$          0% 22,224,815$  22,518,132$    (293,317)$     -1% 27,263,123$     5,038,308$      



Apr-19 Apr-19 Jul 18- Apr 19 Jul 18- Apr 19
Actual Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget 

Site Leases 32,265              26,229             169,844             262,292           
-                   

MWD Recycled Water LRP Rebate 2,750                17,917             226,400             179,167           
-                   

JPIA Refund 48,119              -                   52,102              -                   
-                   

SOCWA Settlement -                    -                   296,618             -                   
-                   

Recycled Metal -                    -                   14,543              -                   
-                   

Diesel Fuel Tax Refund -                    -                   393                   -                   
-                   

Equipment Sales 4,695                -                   37,822              -                   
-                   

Edison Rebate for Turbo Blower -                    21,694              -                   
-                   

Misc Work for Customers 157                   1,667               5,698                16,667             

87,987$            45,813$           825,114$          458,125$        

Other Operating Income

Sales to Santa Margarita -                    -                    
Sales to Moulton Niguel -                    -                    

-                    -                    

Total 87,987              825,114             

Page 14

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
NON-RATE REVENUE ANALYSIS 

 FOR THE MONTH ENDING April 30, 2019



WHERE THE MONEY GOES
Page 15

Purchased Water
29%

Personnel
30%

Interest
3%

Fuel & Power
4%

Outside Contractors 
(SOCWA)

4%

Repair parts & materials
1%

Insurance
2%

Consultants
2%

Chemicals
1%

Other
24%

EXPENSES YEAR ENDING 6/30/18

Purchased Water
27%

Personnel
31%

Interest
3%

Fuel & Power
4%

Outside Contractors 
(SOCWA)

5%

Repair parts & materials
1%

Insurance
2%

Consultants
0%

Chemicals
1%

Other
26%

YTD EXPENSES AT 4/30/19



Page 16

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
Expense Comparison

For the Month Ended April 30, 2019

CURRENT YEAR YEAR 
 MONTH VARIANCE  TO DATE  TO DATE VARIANCE Annual REMAINING

ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- BUDGET BUDGET
Operating Expenses

   Personnel cost $666,101 $690,653 $24,552 4% $6,611,017 $6,906,531 $295,514 4% $8,287,837 1,676,821
   Purchased water 708,455           715,084           6,629 1% 5,907,611 6,544,958 637,347 10% 8,027,968 2,120,357
   Electrical power 75,715             89,787             14,073 16% 845,522 897,875 52,353 6% 1,077,450 231,928
   Repair parts & materials 35,029             32,134             (2,895) -9% 286,020 321,338 35,318 11% 385,605 99,586
   Equipment repairs & maintenance 26,628             8,173               (18,455) -226% 102,857 81,725 (21,132) -26% 98,070 (4,787)
   Pump repairs & maintenance 5,438               10,525             5,088 48% 100,334 105,250 4,916 5% 126,300 25,966
   Motor repairs & maintenance -                       2,150               2,150 100% 17,159 21,500 4,341 20% 25,800 8,641
   Electrical repairs & maintenance 1,288               5,792               4,504 78% 46,430 57,917 11,487 20% 69,500 23,070
   Meter repairs & maintenance -                       292                  292 100% 3,511 2,917 (595) -20% 3,500 (11)
   Chemicals 8,377               18,008             9,631 53% 149,668 180,083 30,415 17% 216,100 66,432
   Structure repairs & maintenance 10,074             1,780               (8,294) -466% 49,673 17,800 (31,873) -179% 21,360 (28,313)
   Asphalt repairs & maintenance 12,150             8,142               (4,008) -49% 117,704 81,417 (36,287) -45% 97,700 (20,004)
   Consultants - outside 150                  9,517               9,366 98% 26,441 95,167 68,725 72% 114,200 87,759
   Contractors - outside 117,595           102,599           (14,996) -15% 996,167 1,025,992 29,824 3% 1,231,190 235,023
   Engineers - outside 7,562               6,333               (1,229) -19% 35,093 63,333 28,241 45% 76,000 40,907
   Dump fees 1,465               1,333               (132) -10% 9,306 13,333 4,028 30% 16,000 6,695
   Laboratories 25,683             2,950               (22,733) -771% 66,427             29,500 (36,927) -125% 35,400 (31,027)
   License & permits 3,097               10,736             7,639 71% 109,166 107,362 (1,804) -2% 128,835 19,669
   Automotive fuel & oil 8,670               7,500               (1,170) -16% 83,650 75,000 (8,650) -12% 90,000 6,350
   Equipment rental 1,580               1,367               (213) -16% 14,653 13,667 (986) -7% 16,400 1,747
   Landscaping 7,061               8,672               1,611 19% 107,506 86,717 (20,789) -24% 104,060 (3,446)
   Small tools & equipment 2,692               5,129               2,437 48% 36,731 51,292 14,560 28% 61,550 24,819
   Security 2,764               1,588               (1,176) -74% 20,523             15,879 (4,644) -29% 19,055 (1,468)
   Operating supplies 3,137               4,333               1,196 28% 38,622 43,333 4,712 11% 52,000 13,378
   Safety equipment 40                    3,217               3,177 99% 10,504 32,167 21,662 67% 38,600 28,096
   Temporary help -                       2,833               2,833                 100% 0 28,333 28,333 100% 34,000 34,000
   Other employee cost 20,388             7,500               (12,888) -172% 123,983 75,000 (48,983) -65% 90,000 (33,983)
   Employee service awards -                       483                  483 100% 3,917               4,833 917 19% 5,800 1,883
   Education & training 287 2,438 2,150 88% 28,414 24,375 (4,039) -17% 29,250 836

Total Operating Expenses 1,751,425 1,761,047 9,622                 1% 15,948,608 17,004,593 1,055,985 6% 20,579,530 4,630,922



Page 17

EL TORO WATER DISTRICT
Expense Comparison

For the Month Ended April 30, 2019

CURRENT YEAR YEAR 
 MONTH VARIANCE  TO DATE  TO DATE VARIANCE Annual REMAINING

ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- ACTUAL BUDGET DOLLARS % +/- BUDGET BUDGET
Indirect Cost

   Depreciation 366,470 358,333 (8,137) -2% 3,664,700 3,583,333 (81,367) -2% 4,300,000 635,300
   Amortization 570 571 0 0% 5,705 5,708 3 0% 6,850 1,145
   Insurance 38,216 40,712 2,497 6% 431,575 407,125 (24,450) -6% 488,550 56,975
   Data processing supplies & assc. 1,588 3,042 1,453 48% 12,898 30,417 17,518 58% 36,500 23,602
   Data processing equipment 0 3,333 3,333 100% 25,718 33,333 7,615 23% 40,000 14,282
   Data processing consultants 1,800               2,083               283 14% 38,522 20,833 (17,689) -85% 25,000 (13,522)
   Software maintenance & licenses 28,502 13,417 (15,085) -112% 154,954 134,167           (20,787) -15% 161,000 6,046
   Janitorial 2,859 2,817 (42) -2% 28,371 28,167 (204) -1% 33,800 5,429
   Printing & reproduction 0 1,750 1,750 100% 9,198 17,500 8,302 47% 21,000 11,802
   Publications & subscriptions 403 250 (153) -61% 2,475 2,500 25 1% 3,000 525
   Communications - voice 3,316 3,333 17 1% 31,559 33,333 1,774 5% 40,000 8,441
   Communications - data 2,903 2,667               (236) -9% 31,773 26,667 (5,106) -19% 32,000 227
   Communications - mobile 2,863 2,500 (363) -15% 26,458 25,000 (1,458) -6% 30,000 3,542
   Utilities 1,311 1,775 464 26% 16,077 17,750 1,673 9% 21,300 5,223

Total Indirect Cost 450,803 436,583 (14,219) -3% 4,479,984 4,365,833 (114,151) -3% 5,239,000 759,016             

Overhead Cost
   Annual events -                       446                  446 100% 5,585               4,458 (1,127) -25% 5,350 (235)
   Audit 1,500               2,500               1,000 40% 24,000             25,000             1,000 4% 30,000 6,000
   Bad debts (159)                 1,667               1,826 110% 5,887 16,667 10,779 65% 20,000 14,113
   Bank charges 5,183               4,708               (475) -10% 54,037 47,083 (6,954) -15% 56,500 2,463
   Directors fees 9,836               8,750               (1,086) -12% 93,946 87,500 (6,446) -7% 105,000 11,054
   Dues & memberships 5,906               6,833               927 14% 73,716 68,333 (5,383) -8% 82,000 8,284
   Election Expense -                       2,500               2,500 100% 33,533 25,000 (8,533) -34% 30,000 (3,533)
   Interest 64,088             64,088             0 0% 640,884 640,884 0 0% 769,061 128,177
   Legal 13,240             12,500             (740) -6% 80,476 125,000 44,524 36% 150,000 69,524
   Meetings, conventions & travel 808                  3,250               2,442 75% 23,564 32,500 8,936 27% 39,000 15,436
   Meets, con & travel - Directors 1,951               2,333               382 16% 29,490 23,333 (6,157) -26% 28,000 (1,490)
   Office supplies 346                  1,917               1,570 82% 10,396 19,167 8,771 46% 23,000 12,604
   Postage 10,286             1,708               (8,577) -502% 15,896 17,083 1,188 7% 20,500 4,604
   Property taxes 4,550               458                  (4,091) -893% 8,517               4,583               (3,934) -86% 5,500 (3,017)
   Advertising & Publicity -                       208                  208 100% 200                  2,083               1,883 90% 2,500 2,300
   Public education & outreach 8,872 18,600 9,728 52% 73,785 186,000 112,215 60% 223,200 149,415

Total Overhead Cost 126,407 132,468 6,061 5% 1,173,912 1,324,676 150,764 11% 1,589,611 415,699

TOTAL EXPENSES $2,328,635 $2,330,098 $1,464 0% $21,602,505 $22,695,102 $1,092,597 5% $27,408,141 $5,805,636



Page 18

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $146,576 $113,551 $8,257 $218,639 $22,553 $13,016 $282,758 $27,189 $14,201 $243,929 $- $-

YTD $146,576 $260,126 $268,383 $487,022 $509,576 $522,592 $805,350 $832,539 $846,740 $1,090,669 $1,090,669 $1,090,669

Budget $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712 $439,712

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

COST ANALYSIS - EQUIPMENT 4/19

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Actual $246,277 $53,451 $644,841 $77,844 $56,195 $33,377 $13,662 $32,629 $12,924 $2,663 $- $-

 YTD $246,277 $299,728 $944,569 $1,022,413 $1,078,608 $1,111,986 $1,125,647 $1,158,276 $1,171,200 $1,173,863 $1,173,863 $1,173,863

 Budget $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288 $1,960,288

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

COST ANALYSIS - PROJECTS 4/19



Residential
Laguna
Woods
Village

Multi Family Trailer Parks Condo
Irrigation -
Functional

Irrigation -
Recreational

Commercial
Recycled

Water
Public

Authority
Private Fire Flooding

Tier IV 340 186 400 47 381 591 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tier III 852 297 746 168 417 338 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tier II 12,815 1,673 974 495 178 15,788 6,574 0 0 0 0 0

Tier I 44,158 39,332 16,588 5,126 8,688 0 0 25,740 8,554 1,666 63 7

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

B
ill

in
g 

U
n

it
s

April 2019 Water Sales



Residential
Laguna Woods

Village
Multi Family Trailer Parks Condo

Irrigation -
Functional

Irrigation -
Recreational

Commercial Recycled Water Public Authority Private Fire Flooding

Tier IV 10,554 2,779 6,964 724 3,292 29,766 543 0 0 0 0 0

Tier III 18,875 7,943 9,666 3,056 4,753 23,266 1,210 0 0 0 0 0

Tier II 186,229 141,839 10,863 7,391 2,061 305,898 76,123 0 0 0 0 0

Tier I 467,955 432,221 183,237 54,668 93,695 0 0 300,345 300,096 19,389 472 3,514

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

B
ill

in
g 

U
n

it
s

Year-to-Date Water Sales as of April 2019



  Year To Date Sales in ccf    

Tier I 1,231,776 59.06%

Tier II 730,404 35.02%

Tier III 68,769 3.30%
Tier IV 54,622 2.62%

2,085,571 100.00%

  Current Month Sales in ccf    

Tier I 113,892 72.47%

Tier II 38,497 24.50%

Tier III 2,818 1.79%

Tier IV 1,945 1.24%

157,152 100.00%

72%

25%

2%1%

April 2019 Tiered Sales
Tier I Tier II Tier III Tier IV

59%

35%

3% 3%

Year to Date Tiered Sales As of April 2019

Tier I Tier II Tier III Tier IV



Category Billings Percentage

Water Delivery Cost $5,613,465.88 92.62%

Tier III - Conservation $207,978.56 3.43%

Tier IV - Conservation $239,361.48 3.95%

$6,060,805.92 100.00%

Category Billings Percentage

Water Delivery Cost $413,922.08 96.06%

Tier III - Conservation $8,566.72 1.99%

Tier IV - Conservation $8,421.25 1.95%

$430,910.05 100.00%

Water Delivery Cost
96%

Tier III - Conservation
2%

Tier IV - Conservation
2%

Conservation Fund
4%

April 2019 Water Sales

Water Delivery Cost
93%

Tier III - Conservation
3%

Tier IV - Conservation
4%

Conservation Fund
7%

Year to Date Water Sales as of April 2019



Third United Mutual 50 GRF

Tier 4 178 8 - -

Tier 3 245 49 3 -

Tier 2 2,465 1,653 6 655

Tier 1 17,029 21,187 1,116 -

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

B
ill

in
g 

U
n

it
s

Laguna Woods Village
April 2019 Water Sales 

Third United Mutual 50 GRF

Tier 4 2,671 802 0 104

Tier 3 7,813 3,976 314 833

Tier 2 104,975 144,018 133 17,673

Tier 1 187,916 231,337 12,968 0

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

B
ill

in
g 

U
n

it
s

Laguna Woods Village
Year-to-Date Water Sales 

April 2019



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 9,711 11,063 14,797 9,263 14,781 9,502 9,859 5,949 4,236 3,252 7,396 8,533

2018-2019 6,994 9,606 13,775 8,664 9,520 6,389 5,069 3,533 2,401 2,818

17/18 ET 6.34 6.13 4.80 3.57 2.36 3.26 2.38 3.12 3.72 4.82 3.80 6.29

18/19 ET 7.42 6.85 5.21 4.04 3.17 2.07 2.30 2.29 4.09 4.93

0.00

3.00

6.00

9.00

12.00

15.00

0

3,000

6,000

9,000

12,000

15,000

18,000

ET
 F

ac
to

r

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier III Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 5,733 5,622 9,022 7,679 16,586 10,117 9,658 4,741 3,394 2,656 4,664 7,909

2018-2019 4,028 5,777 8,236 7,879 10,384 7,370 4,752 2,539 1,712 1,945

17/18 ET 6.34 6.13 4.80 3.57 2.36 3.26 2.38 3.12 3.72 4.82 3.80 6.29

18/19 ET 7.42 6.85 5.21 4.04 3.17 2.07 2.30 2.29 4.09 4.93

0.00

3.00

6.00

9.00

12.00

15.00

0

3,000

6,000

9,000

12,000

15,000

18,000

ET
 F

ac
to

r

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier IV Consumption 



YTD Start Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 YTD 0 144,662 270,767 420,863 537,527 671,531 802,921 935,522 1,065,23 1,178,24 1,300,47 1,427,36 1,567,90

2018-2019 YTD 0 137,942 270,304 412,147 526,363 665,493 789,381 906,276 1,020,00 1,117,88 1,231,77

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier I YTD Consumption 



YTD Start Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 0 141,847 272,044 422,446 507,684 584,926 646,024 700,050 746,469 785,417 828,909 920,984 1,020,96

2018-2019 0 143,435 297,146 447,659 535,208 613,995 650,090 669,845 681,701 691,907 730,404

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier II YTD Consumption 



YTD Start Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 0 9,711 20,774 35,571 44,834 59,615 69,117 78,976 84,925 89,161 92,413 99,809 108,342

2018-2019 0 6,994 16,600 30,375 39,039 48,559 54,948 60,017 63,550 65,951 68,769

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier III YTD Consumption 



YTD Start Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 0 5,733 11,355 20,377 28,056 44,642 54,759 64,417 69,158 72,552 75,208 79,872 87,781

2018-2019 0 4,028 9,805 18,041 25,920 36,304 43,674 48,426 50,965 52,677 54,622

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

Tier IV YTD Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 344,078 310,451 369,472 251,478 278,939 243,123 235,364 218,623 186,920 201,067 264,239 295,506

2018-2019 331,098 341,819 354,683 253,007 275,853 202,506 172,911 157,696 135,090 184,628

% 96% 110% 96% 101% 99% 83% 73% 72% 72% 92% 0% 0%

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F

ETWD Total Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 93,758 80,204 95,783 69,580 75,963 71,368 64,788 66,175 50,520 62,246 71,660 82,501

2018-2019 91,178 89,009 94,035 66,147 80,118 59,264 53,677 50,046 41,974 58,165

% 97% 111% 98% 95% 105% 83% 83% 76% 83% 93% 0% 0%

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F
Single Family Residents Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 43,787 38,310 46,555 35,098 40,975 39,581 39,586 38,194 34,194 37,977 38,055 41,072

2018-2019 42,163 40,322 44,209 33,491 40,924 37,866 36,596 38,228 32,364 34,208

% 96% 105% 95% 95% 100% 96% 92% 100% 95% 90% 0% 0%

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

50,000

55,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F
Multi Family Residents Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 87,171 80,837 94,360 61,794 67,488 57,902 64,481 52,144 49,690 45,880 65,940 71,568

2018-2019 85,610 86,572 88,490 59,693 59,905 48,420 42,272 38,076 34,256 41,488

% 98% 107% 94% 97% 89% 84% 66% 73% 69% 90% 0% 0%

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F
Laguna Woods Village Consumption                                 

(Excluding Dedicated Irrigation) 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 37,582 34,086 41,181 30,146 33,724 29,251 28,092 29,598 26,426 27,438 30,476 35,009

2018-2019 34,907 37,064 36,532 29,437 35,401 27,750 25,918 25,385 22,210 25,740

% 93% 109% 89% 98% 105% 95% 92% 86% 84% 94% 0% 0%

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F
Commercial Consumption 



Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2017-2018 77,239 73,638 87,622 52,373 58,189 43,258 37,291 30,308 25,185 25,525 55,374 61,823

2018-2019 73,448 85,554 87,633 58,977 56,874 28,192 13,926 5,306 3,605 23,291

% 95% 116% 100% 113% 98% 65% 37% 18% 14% 91% 0% 0%

500

20,500

40,500

60,500

80,500

100,500

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 in

 C
C

F
Dedicated Irrigation Consumption (including LWV) 


























	May 21, 2019 Eng-FIC Agenda
	Item #1 - Qtrly Rev of 401k Plan
	Item #2 - Res No 19-5-1 Amend Bylaws
	Item #3 - Res No 19-5-2 - Standing Cmtes
	Item #4 - LAFCO Election
	Item #5 - Engineering Minutes
	Item #6 - Capital projects report
	Item #8 - Bd Bdgt and FIC minutes
	April 11, 2019 - Board Bdgt Meeting Minutes
	April 23, 2019- FIC Minutes

	Item #9 - Finance report
	1
	2 & 3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16 & 17
	18

	Item #12 - Water use charts
	1.1
	1.2
	1.3
	2
	3
	4.3
	4.4
	5.1
	5.2
	5.3
	5.4
	6.1
	6.2
	6.3
	6.4
	6.5
	6.6

	ETWD Glossary of Water Terms - Acronyms

